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: epartment of Justice : : 3 ;
Veshington, D.C. 20530 #80—-1507 RLHPLH

_nfortunately, for the past three years I have been v131ted by resplratpry
“essest at about this time. They and the medication weaken ne. and’ me

1 ‘more tired, so: I reply in part to your letter: of 12/31." g5 am' not going: to
te'manage stalrs when I feel thls Way and our basement is. unheated

: “of course, pleased that w1thout 80 acknq}&édglng Joulhave forgbtten L
’ubbish about my 1nabillty to dlssemlnate. Other such thing fcan wait BRI 6

With regard to “the fee waiver appeals, there were two. I dlscussed thls o
lwitbéﬁu Shea, who may or may not remember it, and.I filed a formal one you:

should be ‘able to find. Mr. Lesar referred to what was in lltlgatlon and T referred
e rwhat was not in litigation. The ignored appeal to which I referred many times

dn’ the past related to records not involved in litigation. An easy vay. for you.

to’ find it, if there is a name index, is under Bill Cole's name, That appeal
,included a rather thorough denunciation of higf and his gross fabrications, To
which he also has not responded. But there is a copy in your flles,”o ‘at leabt

8. dbeo"

i,HAs 4 say, some of this will have to wait, but i thlnk you might bend enoughiuy
”amend the nonsense of the dlleged difficulty of my gettlng 1o the readlng :
oom, It is impossible, and were that not impossible, the only conditions under

hich I am permitted to work would make it imposgsible if I were to be able to

-get there. I have no7 been able to drive to Washington since 1977 and I've not

een able to use public transportation since 1980. :

- ff“I note on page two your acknolwledgement that I was to have received copies
; *of records relating to the investigations. You do not mention the determination
. that I was also to have received copies released to otheré. The FLY has not
" -_-followed that practise and 1 appealed that also. It did in a few insignificant
instances then just stopped. 4nd records were disclosed to others. I an sure I
would hdve walved some, but I wasn't even asked.

I enclose a copy of my today's letter to Mr. Hall.

- Sincerely,

) Harold Weisherg
. . : 17?627 Oid Recsiver ng.



